From: Maybelle Sparks

To: Elizabeth Rorie; Wade Murphy

Subject: FW: SOP-17013 Barker Brothers Waste, Inc., d/b/a Republic Services - McKenzie Transfer Station Draft permit;
PN 3/13/18

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:45:59 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Please upload to Waterlog.
Thanks!
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Maybelle Sparks, P.E. | Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11th Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Office: 615-532-0651

Fax: 615-532-0686

Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

From: Sehie, Bryan [mailto:BSehie@republicservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Maybelle Sparks

Cc: Bragg, Dave; Frazier, Jeffrey (Jeffrey_Frazier@golder.com)

Subject: RE: SOP-17013 Barker Brothers Waste, Inc., d/b/a Republic Services - McKenzie Transfer
Station Draft permit; PN 3/13/18

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hello Maybelle,

Per your request, Republic Services of McKenzie, TN has prepared the attached drawing for
inclusion in Permit No. SOP-17013. If you have any questions or concerns regarding the drawing
please contact me at your earliest convenience. Have a great day!

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Sehie
Environmental Manager

1700 Holzer Dr.
Arnold, MO 63010
e bsehie@republicservices.com
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We'll handle it from here”

From: Maybelle Sparks [mailto:Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Sehie, Bryan; billy.wood@cityofmckenzie.com; Bragg, Dave
Cc: Dan Hatch; Wade Murphy; Elizabeth Rorie

Subject: SOP-17013 Barker Brothers Waste, Inc., d/b/a Republic Services - McKenzie Transfer Station
Draft permit; PN 3/13/18

All,

The attachments are the Draft Permit and the Public Notice document. If you have trouble opening
them, please let me know. We do not plan to send out paper copies unless you instruct us
otherwise. If you have any corrections, comments or questions, please contact Maybelle Sparks @
615-532-0651.

Please consider saving a copy of this email for your records.

Thanks!

Department of
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
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Republic Services of McKenzie, TN
Solid Waste Transfer Station Leachate Collection System

Trash Cart Washbay. Leachate
collection sump located within

washbay at lowest point. Sump then

Transfer Station Tipping Floor and Truck Loading Pit. Leachate

collection sump located within truck loading pit at building flows to leachate tank via piping.

lowest point. Sump then flows to leachate tank via piping.

NOTE: The leachate sources shown in this drawing are the only sources collected in
the leachate tank and hauled for disposal under this permit (SOP-17013.)
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